
 
         No: 14 CSA-22 
         October 24, 2014 
 
TO:   Distributors and Their Branches – North America 
 
ATTN.:  General Manager, Service Manager 
 
FROM:  Detroit - Customer Support Center 
 
SUBJECT: DTNA Chassis Wiring Diagrams 
 
This letter replaces 05CSA-1. 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
To assist distributors with troubleshooting engine and aftertreatment fault codes, the 
Detroit™ Customer Support Center (CSC)  has the ability to provide wiring diagrams for 
Daimler vehicles. To obtain a wiring diagram, please submit your request via e-mail at 
csc@daimler.com.  To fulfill your request, we will need a minimum of the last six digits of 
the Vehicle Identification Number (VIN) and a return e-mail address. 
 
NOTE: 
Only wiring for chassis components that impact engine and aftertreatment operation will 
be provided. To ensure an accurate response, please make sure you specify the wiring 
area required. Good descriptions are important to allow us to provide the correct 
diagram. 
 
All wiring diagram requests will be processed within one business day. 
 
CONTACT INFORMATION 
 
Please contact the CSC at csc@daimler.com if you have any questions. 
 


